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David Barthelmy

From: The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of The Mineral Gallery 
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2012 3:35 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * The Best Offer Mineral Auction Update *

  

 

All Suggested Reserves are Now Dropped! 

 

The current auction is now at the halfway point and to make things more 

exciting, I'm going to drop all suggested reserve levels. Make your best offer 

and the offer which you feel will win the specimen and see what happens in 

the final week of the bidding process! All reasonable offers will be accepted! 

 

  

* Direct Link to the Auction *   

  

The current auction will close on January 23rd at 8 PM central time! 

  

     Good luck and thanks for taking part! 

   

     Kevin 
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Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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